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TO: San Francisco Taxi Industry
FROM: Philip Cranna, Enforcement and Legal Affairs Manager, Taxi Services
DATE: August 25, 2021

SUBJECT: Hella Mega Tour at Oracle Park 8/27/21

Please be advised that the Hella Mega Tour will occur at Oracle Park on Friday, August 27. A sold
out crowd of 42,000 will see bands including Green Day, Fall Out Boy, Weezer and The
Interrupters.

WHAT: Hella Mega Tour
Sold out concert of 42,000 attendees

WHEN: Friday, August 27, 2021
Show begins 17:30
Show ends approximately 23:00

WHERE: Oracle Park
24 Willie Mays Plaza
San Francisco, CA 94107

Please note that Taxis have access to the “red lane” on 3™ Street, which allows Taxis to
efficiently leave the area. There are multiple Taxi Stands located on 2™ Street and 3 Street.

e Beginning at around 9 p.m., the SFMTA will close eastbound King Street between 3 and 2"
streets to vehicle traffic in order to reduce congestion on city streets.

e Additionally, the northbound portion of the 4" Street Bridge (Peter R. Maloney Bridge) will
be closed to all traffic except Muni, taxis and bicycles during the post-concert period.

e 2" street between Townsend and King will be temporary closed after the concert to allow
taxis to pick-up.

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7" Floor San Francisco, CA 94103 SFMTA.com
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https://www.mlb.com/giants/tickets/events/hella-mega-tour

Taxi Stands are located at:
1. 680 2" Street
2. 750 2™ Street
3. 798 3 Street
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